

Public School, Moosomin.

The Municipal organization is another striking example of a whole hearted endeavor towards the making of an ideal town.

The prevalent good health is in a large measure due to the carefully planned drainage system with which the town is served. All surface water is drained off and every business place in the town is possessed of a thoroughly dry cellar. An efficient Board of Health ensures compliance with necessary sanitary regulations.

Educationally, Moosomin is among the first, both in history, accomplishment and equipment. In 1885, Moosomin organized the twelfth school in the three Territories

of Saskatchewan, Assiniboia and Alberta. The first building was outgrown, and the new building was thought at that time to be too large. But the growth continued, and in 1898 an eight-roomed brick Public School—one of the finest in the new Province—was erected. It has now a teaching staff of six and a roll of 275 pupils.

In 1907 the High School was separately organized, being the second High School in the Province. In 1908 the High School pupils had so considerably increased in number that the present splendid Institute Building with modern equipment was erected at a cost of over \$25,000. The staff

